
APPLICATION: PD 23-0516  
ZHM HEARING DATE: August 21, 2023  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  October 10, 2023                CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich, AICP    

 

Prepared: August 11, 2023, 2:17:19 PM    Page 1 

This application has been withdrawn by the Applicant.     

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Aug 11 2023 12:15:02  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: PD 23-0516 (Duncan Road) - Request Withdrawal & Application Full Refund
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:42:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

 

From: J.D. Alsabbagh, PE <jalsabbagh@sycamoreeng.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Grady, Brian <GradyB@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; joehashim@rocketmail.com
Subject: RE: PD 23-0516 (Duncan Road) - Request Withdrawal & Application Full Refund
 
 
Good afternoon, Michelle
As per meeting we had conducted last month on the above application and requiring the
adjacent neighbors who is part of the previous PD to sign off and/or join the PD modification
process, the neighbors had no intention of joining our PD process, nor help on understanding
what we are working so no positive result in that regards. According, we are asking of withdrawal
of the above application for processing or further consideration and request full refund to the
application fee.
 
Please if you direct us on process of requesting a refund which hope as discussed to be in full
since really had no choice to us but to withdraw and not proceeding with the application.
 
Thanks greatly
 
J.D. Alsabbagh, P.E. 
Sycamore Engineering, Inc. 
8370 W. Hillsborough Avenue, Suite 205 
Tampa, Florida 33615 
Direct: (813) 889-0700 
Fax:  (813) 889-0788 
Cell: (813) 924-1704 
E-mail: jalsabbagh@sycamoreeng.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
This transmission is only for the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use,
copying, distribution or other disclosure of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, notify us
immediately by phone; then destroy the original. Thank you.
 

From: Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 1:35 PM
To: J.D. Alsabbagh, P.E. <jalsabbagh@sycamoreeng.com>
Subject: PD 23-0516 (Duncan Road)
 
J.D.,
Per our discussion yesterday afternoon, the proposed PD will require a Minor Modification

Civil Engineering  ·  Surveying & Mapping  ·  Land Planning ·   Construction Management 
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